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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 00261-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 17, 2019 

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kathryn G.W. Cowd~nior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 20 160049-EU - In re: Petition for modification of territorial order 
based on changed legal circumstances emanating from Article VIII, Section 2(c) of 
the Florida Constitution, by the Town of Indian River Shores. 

On January 17, 2019, the Town oflndian River Shores filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of 
its Petition for modification of ten·itorial order based on changed legal circumstances emanating 
from Article VIII, Section 2(c) of the Florida Constitution. The Office of General Counsel has 
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission 
regarding the filing and the Petition was not subject to a filing fee. Therefore, pursuant to the 
Commission ' s Ad · istrative Procedures Manual Section 2.07 C.2.d.(4) and 2.10 8.4. and C.4., 
this docket may b closed) Thank you. 
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